
Dear Shabeer 

A 30-day maternity leave request of CHW Bibi Zohra code 1409 UC Malazai from 4 Oct to 4 

Nov 2024 is approved by DC. 

  

Thanks 

 

 
From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Sent: Sunday, October 13, 2024 7:42 AM 
To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 
Cc: syed.shabir@ctc.org.pk <syed.shabir@ctc.org.pk>; mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk 
<mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: maternity leave  

  

Dear Dr Najeeb Ullah, 

Please proceed as per CTC policy. 

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 
Sent: Sunday, October 13, 2024 5:54:37 PM 
To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Cc: syed.shabir@ctc.org.pk <syed.shabir@ctc.org.pk>; mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk 
<mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Re: maternity leave  

  

Dear Dr. Abdullah  

 

Maternity leave request is recommended and forwarded for further decision  

 

 

Regards  

Dr. Najeeb  

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 

 
From: syed.shabir@ctc.org.pk <syed.shabir@ctc.org.pk> 

Sent: Sunday, October 13, 2024 5:49:40 PM 

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; 

shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org> 

Subject: [EXT] Re: maternity leave 

 

 

Respected doctor sab, 
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UC Malazai CHW Bibi Zohra1409 gave a birth to baby so she need maternity 
leave for 30 days from 4 October 2024 to 4 November 2024. 
 
Kindly approve her leave . 
 
Your Truly, 
Syed Shabbir Ahmed. 
TDOSO Tehsil Huramzai. 
 
Sent with Aqua Mail for iOS 
www.aqua-mail.com 
 

 
 

 

Dear sir, 

 

         Concerning the subject cited above it is stated that the having code 1409 was pregnant and born a child has requested 30 

days maternity leave w.e.f. from 4th October.2024 to 4th Nov 2024 It is therefore recommended for further processing and 

approval from the competent authority. 

 

Regards, 
 

Manzoor Ahmed Tareen 

Union Council 

Operations Officer 

Cell # 03003815540 
 

 

 

https://link.aqua-mail.com/dl/signature_iOS

